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STATE OF REW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
WATER DIVISION — DAM BUREAU

29 HAZEN DRIVE

PO BOX 95

CONCORD, NH 03302-0085

PDATE: August 21, 2006

TO: Donna Hanscom ‘ PHONE: (603) 367-9836

LOGCATION: City of Keone FAX: (603) 3579854 .

FROM: Debbie Loiselle PHONE: (503)271-8870
River Restoration Coordinator FAX: (603) 271-7854

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER SHEET: T
MESSAGE:
RE: Homestead Woolen Mills Dam

Donna,

Brown, the owner of the Homestead Woolen Milis Dam, to NHDES-Dam Bureau noting his
intention to remove the Homestead Woolen Mills Dam. | believe that this will address your
need for written documentation noting removal of the dam in 2007, | have been working vary
clossely with Doug and the many Project Pariners on this project, and at this point we are on
track for a summerffall 2007 removal, As | understand, you need this information in order 1o
tulfil NPDES parmitting for the City of Keene.

| am sorry | missed you call on Friday August 18, 2D06. Following is a letier from Doug l'
1

Feal free to contact me i you have any questions or require additiona! information. 1 can be

reached attel: (603) 271-8870 or amall: dioiselle@des state nb. us,

Deb Loiselle
River Restoration Coordinator

NHDES XN- 027

Water Division - Dam Bureau

encis. May 26, 2008 letter -« Homastead Woaolan Mills Dam

cc. Doug Brown, via email
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WEST SWaANZEY
WATER COMPANY

Pogt Office Box 10
West Swanzey
New Hampshire
03469

603352+2022

May 25, 2006
Ra: Homestaad Wacten Mill Dam #232.01
Dear Grace,

In accordance with Administrative Order by Consent #WD 06-007, | am submitting a limited
schedule for removal of the Homestaad Waolen Mitls Dam #232.01 {"Dam"}, | am unable to
provide you with & definitive schedule by June 1, 2006, dus fo several outstanding issues that
need to be resolved end upcaming mestings as explainad belaw. Following is an outiing of events
that have occurred since March 2006 in addtion to upcoming meetings and/or discussions:

As the resulf of a negative vate at the Annual Town Meeting in March 2006, tha Town of Swanzey
will not take ownership of the Dam. Therefore, ! wish ta mova forward with removal of the Dam,
Since the Town of Swanzey’s decision was made and confirmed in March 2006, { have been in
communication with vasious parties to datermine the most efficient and effective approach to the
full removal of the Dam. The first step was a meeting on March 8, 2008 (prior 1o the Town vote)
with you and Deb Loiselle to discuss ways In which the Dam removal might be financed in
canjunction with work necessary to stabilize the conter pler of the Thompson Covered Bridge
‘acated about 200° upstraam fram the dam. We feit strongly that a co-operative approach that
?dd;esssd the removal of the dam and the stebilization of the bridgs would be the most baneficial
Gr ol parties. :

Since various State and Fadaral agancies as well as privale organizations (the Pasiners) are
eafer to restore the river, we are attempiing te puil them togather and coorginate thair efforts to
avoid duplication andfor misunderstanding. On April 26, 2006 Deb mat with representatives from
the US Fish and Wiltifs Service, NH Fish and Game Department, Nationzl Oceanic and
Atmoapheric Administration, NH DES, and Conneclicut River Watershed Council {o discuss
potentisl funding sourcas for Phass it and dam removal, They also discussed the stabilization of
the Thompson Covered Bridge and the imporiance to coliaborate on the two prajects with the
Town of Swanzey. Both Deb and | have had conversations with Peter Walker of Vanasse
Rangen Brustlin, inc (VHB), the engineering firm who completed the feasibility study on the
potentiai alternative solutions ta adtressing the failing Dam and bridge siabilization.

| have talked with Egwin "Smokey” Smilh, Director of Policy, and Robert Barry, Community
Communications, bath of the NH Dept of Transportation, t advise them of tha situation regarding
ihe effect the Dam rémaoval might have on the Thampson Covered Bridga. Monay was scarce
after the severe local flooding in this area in Oclober, 2005 and is now even more sa with the
flooding in southern NH last week. Marshalling all passible forces to address thie situation in a
fimely manner is the focus of our attention at this time.
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There was a meeting on May 25 in Swanzey with Robert Barry, DOT: Bath Fox, Swanzey Town
Administrator; Sarah Carbonneau, Swanzey Lano Usa Director; Les Dunham, Swanzey Public
Works Director: Deb Loiselle and you of DES Dam Bureau, Pats Walker {VHB), and me 1o
discusa what steps have been/are baing taken by all parties ragarding the hridge sifuation. At the
outset of the meeling, | stated that Homesteat's timetable for Dam Removal is late summer/early
falt 2007. We discussed how to coordinata the remaoval of the Dam with the temporary andfor
permanant slabilization of the Thompson Covared Bridge. -

Although nathing was finalized, there were some ancouraging suggestions that are now going to

. be Investigated. There are no funds avallable at the DOT from the Transportation Enhancement

Act, but it was noted that DOT personne! could possibly do much of the wark to share the center
pler of the Thompaon Covered Bridge (“Bridige”) with Bridge Aid in 2007. Bob Banmry is going lo
talk with DOT represantatives 1o datarmine whether DOT has the capability and the fime o
accomplish this project. This may require more anginaering, which VHB is capable of providing as
@ subset {o the Scope of Work for Dam Removal, This approach seemead the best solution the
Bridge stabilization question. In addition, Bob Is to recommeand that, if not aiready arrangad, an
underwater inspection of the center pler be scheduled for 2006 to determing what changes have
taken place since the last Ingpection in 2004.

Town officials and VHB are attempting to iocate whatever engineering plans exist for the Bridge
to daterming whather it can be supporied without the center pier In (he event the dam fails or is
ramoved before other staps to statilize the Bridge have bean taken. This would assume lraffic
would be detoured to alternative crossings. ‘

Deb submitted for (he Town's use a list of patentia! funding sources Tor the work necassary for the
Bridge. This was not discussad In great detall, but camonsirates one way the teams for each
preject can work collaboratively. Dab alse amangad this mesting in an effort to get as much
discussion as possible of alt the parties’ understanding of the situation,

As 000 as we can settie several points, we will bagin Phasa Hl for Dam Remaoval, the final
angingering and permitting process. These points include, but are not limited to:

1) Will the Pariners allow VHB to pracesd with Phaga i} (as suggested in Task 8 of iva Scope of
Work in the Raguest for Proposals for The River Resteration Feasibility Stugy) withaut further
soiicitation? Preliminary response from the Pariners is “Yes".

2) Who will have project management of the Project? We are currantly discussing whether this
should ba Homestesd or NHDES

3} When can maiching fund monies be spent wilhout jeopardizing other funding sources?

4) What steps is the Town of Swanzey prepared lo lake 1o stabilire the canter pier of the
Thompson Coversd Bridge at (sast on a temparary basis?

Anolher meating of the Partners is baing arfangad for the migdle of June to rasolve questions 1
thraugh 3 and address any other concerns that group might bring up. We also expect to review a
draft of the Scope of Work and timeline for Phase H,

Assuming these points are resolved favorably by summer 2006, we axpect Phase ! 1o be
completed by early winter 2007, Bids for work for the Dam removal and channel stabilization
would be advertised during the winter of 2007. Al this time, we are planning to remove the Dam
late susnmer or eady fall of 2007, (Sae attached Project Schadule timaline daled May 25, 2008.).
Attached please find an estimated timaline 1o conduct 1asks associated with dasign, engineexing
ana dam removal. Plaase be advised that this schedule Is an *sstimate” at this point until we can
further discuss the spacifics of the project with the Pariners and VHB.

a3
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PROJECT NAME: HOMESTEAD DAM REMOVAL, ASHUELOT RIVER

CLIENT PROJECT MANAGER: DEB LOISELLE

DATE: MAY 25, 2006

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Final design and permitting of the removal of the Homestead Dam on the
Ashyelot River in West Swanzey, NH.
P DULE
EVENT/MILESTONE TARGEY DATE CUMULATIVE RESPONSIBLE
(WLEEKS) PARTY

PHASEIL

DESIGN & PERMITTING OF SELECTED

ALTERNATIVE

Conzract Notice to Proceed DESDoug Brown
| Begin Final Design (Dam & Bridze) 1 week following NTP Y VHB/KA

50% Plans - Review Submittal/Historical survey $ weeks following NTP 9 VHB

complels

Plan Comments/ Approval 2 waeks following submittal i1 DES/Brown/DOT
| 75% Plans and Permit Application Submiteal 2 weeks following comments 13 VHE
Submit draft Section 106 MOU 2 weeks following comments 13 VHE/DES/NOAA

Regulatory Permits lsaued/MOU Signed 12 - 16 weeka following 25-29 .. Respurce Agencics

submitials

Complete Final Desipn & Construcrion Drawings 4 waeks following spprovals 29-33 VHB/KA

Adverise for Bids 1 week following plans 30-34 VHB/DES/Brown

Receive Bids and Award contract 6 waeks 3640 VHB/DESBrown |

Dam Removel Beginy __2 weeka following award notice 42 Contracior

Dam Removal Completad 42-46 Contractor

4 weeks following mobilization
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As noted previously, a complete schedule for dam removal is not feasible at Ihis time, however,

once the Scope of Work i3 completed, { will forward you a copy and more dafinifive imeline of
project tasks associated with Phase i,

Sincerely,

uglas Brown
Prosidant

Hamestead Waoolen Milis, Ing,




